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ADDENDUM NO. 2

May 24, 2018

INVITATION TO BID NO. 17-18-029

OVERTOWN GREENWAY AT NW 11™ TERRACE - PHASE 2

(FROM NW 3™ AVENUE TO 6" AVENUE)

TO: ALL PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS:

The following changes, additions, clarifications, and/or deletions amend the above-captioned Invitation to Bid,
and shall become an integral part of the Bids submitted, and the Contract to be executed for Overtown
Greenway at NW 11th Terrace - Phase 2 — Invitation To Bid (“ITB”) No.: 17-18-029 (the “Project”). Please
note the contents herein, and affix same to the documents you have on hand.

All attachments (if any) are available on the Office of Capital Improvements' ("OCI") website, and are
part of this Addendum.

A. The deadline for receipt of Bids for this Project has been changed to Wednesday, June 6,
2018 at 3:00 P.M. (local time).

B. Requests for information received and the corresponding responses:

Q1.

A1.

Q2.

A2.

Q3.

A3.

Pay item description # 334-1-13; 334-1-13; 522-2. Quantities show on plans Sheet #5 is
different than that on the proposal form. Please clarify.

Quantities on the Bid Form are correct. Please disregard quantities on Sheet #5.

There is also 2 pay items on Sheet 6, 520-1-10, and 522-1, not shown on proposal form.
Please clarify.

They are on the Bid Form under the items labeled “ROADWAY (SAFE ROUTES TO
SCHOOL FM#431501-1).”

On Sheet #1 index of Sheets 26-44 shows traffic control phasing. Is this phasing applied to
construction process?

Yes.

Overtown Greenway at NW 11th Terrace - ITB No.: 17-18-029
Phase 2 - Project No.: B-30624



Q4.

A4.

Q5.
A5,

Q6.

A6,

Q7.

A7.

Q8.
A8.

Q9.
A9.

Sheets 22-44 show stormwater pollution prevention plan. Where does the silt fence get
placed? Where does the price get placed on the proposal form?

See section 6.0 on page 24, the contractor is responsible for developing the plan. No
expressed pay item will cover this. Erosion control is a responsibility of the
contractor, and is incidental to the work.

Sheet HS-1 talks about patina coating - where is this placed?

Sheet HS-1 should be disregarded. The use of patina coating was removed.

Sheet 30-33 shows a pedestrian walkway and legend calls for temporary asphalt. Can a
section be provided?

No.

Proposal form item #9 calls for 9” concrete plain, Sheet HS-7 shows three different colors,
please clarify. Where is color #3 placed? What does single soldier course stand for? It is
difficult to determine location of pedestrian concrete, and vehicle concrete, please clarify.

The 9” plain concrete is intended for use in the areas hatched as “Concrete Hardscape
Area” on pages 7-10. The colors shown on Sheet HS-7 are to be applied to these areas
as specified on Sheets HS-3 to HS-6. The pay items are intended to divide the actual
concrete from the coloring. Item 9 is for the concrete, and Item H-6 is for the areas to
be colored. Similarly, Sheets 7-10 and Sheets HS-3 to HS-6 show the pedestrian areas
and sidewalks that are 4”, 6”, and to be colored. Again, one pay item is for the
sidewalk, and one is for coloring certain areas.

Where are details for pay items #10 through 22 located?
City of Miami Standard Details, and FDOT Standard Indexes.

The quantity of 6” sw bid item #26 seems to be wrong. Please clarify.

The quantity shown is correct.

Q10. Bid item #27 there are 13 not 12 and the unit should be “each” not “sf.”
A10. Correct.

THIS ADDENDUM IS AN ESSENTIAL PORTION OF THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
AGREEMENT AND SHALL BE MADE A PART THEREOF. ..~ .
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Annie Perez, CPPO, Director -
City of Miami Department of Procurement
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